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Mr. Keith D. Osborn
Executive Vice President and Refinery General Manager
Coffcyvillc Resources Crude Transportation, LLC
North and Linden Streets
Coffcyvillc, KS 67337

Re: CPP No. 3-2003-5015

Dear Mr. Osborn:

Enclosed is the Final Order issued by the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in dte
above-referenced case. It makes findings of violation and specifies actions to be taken to comply
widt dte pipeline safety regulations. When the tenns of dte Compliance Order are completed, as
determined by the Dircctor, Central Region, this enforcement action will be closed. Your receipt of
this Final Order constitutes service of that document under 49 C.F .R. § 190.5.
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James Reynolds
Pipeline Compliance Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety



DEP AR1MENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RESEARCH AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
W ASHJNGroN, DC 20590

On March 3-6. 2003. punuant to 49 V.S.C. § 60117. ..~tativa of tile Office ofPipeline Safety
(OPS) cond~ted an on-site pipeline safety inspection in BartlClville. Oklahoma of the operations
8Id maintenance proceciula for certain baz8nk»us liquid pipcliDe faciliti~ loc~~ in the ~ of
CotTeyville IIxt Wichita. K- then ~ed by F8rmJ.xt 1JMiUItri~. As. result of the inspection,
the Director. Central Region. OPS, by letter dated May 27. 2003, issued to Farmland Industries a
Notice of Probable Violation and Propoled Compliance Order' (Notice). In acconIance with
49 C.F .R. § 190.201. the Notice proposed finding that Farmland lIxIustries had committed violations
of 49 C.F.R. Part 195 by failing to adequately establish a follow written procedures foro peratiOns,
mainta1alK:e, IIxt eii:K;I~ia. The Notice aJJO pI~)OIecf that FarmJaIxIlndU8tries take certain
meuure8 to correct the alleged violations.

By letter dated June 27, 2003, FIrm18Ixt lrxIustriea initiaIJyreSIQ MIed to the Notice. In its reIpOII8e,
Fannland acknowledged inadequacies in the written procedurea and propoled a time schedule for
reviling its p~uraJ manual to 8ddreaI the inldcqUKiea. On November 19, 2003, OPS received
the revised procedmal manuallnd reviewed it to determine whether all of the in8dcquacies cited in
the Notice were Iddreued. By letter dated February 3,2004, the Dire<:tor, Central Region, OPS,
infixmed Farma.MI's Vice Prelidalt of Petrol«an Opentiooa that after' reviewing the ~
manual, the Director had determined that the revisions did DOt address all of the inadequacies cited
in the Notice, arM1 dIat some of tbeIe revisions bid introduced additional inldcquxies. On March
3,2004, Coft'eyville R~ CnJde TI88p6I~.ation, LLC !I~~ FannIaod hxlustries IS the
operator of the subject pipeline facilities (as DIed in this order, '*Respondent" refers to Farmland
Industries alMt/or CotTeyville ReIOurcca Crude Tr8IlSPOrtati~ LLC). By letter dated October 28,
2004, RespoIMient submitted further ~nsive mataialt incllKiing . bindeI' containing. further
revised operations and maintenance manual. Respondent also provided a time schedule for
coIMt1x:ting the emplo)'ee trainina ~iatcd with implemaltiag the reviled manual. Rcsporldmt
did not request a hearina, arxI therefore hu waived its nlbt to one.
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Respondent did not contest the alleged violations in the Notice. Accordingly, I find
violated the following sections of 49 C.F .R. Part 195, as more fully described in the

In its responses,
that Respondent
Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 195.402(a) - failing to adequately prepare and follow a manual of written
procedures for conducting normal operations and maintenance activities and handling
abnonnal operations and emergencies in accordance with the applicable requirements;

49 C.F.R § 195 .402( c) - failing to include procedures for conducting pipeline maintenance

and repaIrS in accordance with the applicable requirements.

These findings of violation will be considercd prior offenses in any subsequent enforcement action
taken against Respondent.

The Notice proposed 8 Compliance Order with respect to the above referenced violations of
§§ 195.402(8) and 19S.402(c). Under 49 U.S.C. § 60118(8), each person who engages in the
transportation of hazardous liquids or who owns or operates a pipeline facility is required to comply
with the applicable safety standards established under Chapter 601. Pursuant to the authority of
49U.S.C. § 60118(b) and 49 C.F.R. § 190.217, Respondent is ordered to take the following actions
to ensure compliance with the pipeline safety regulations applicable to its operations. Within 30
days following ~cipt of this order, Respondent must:

Amend the written procedures to include:

(A) Procedures for mapping pipeline facilities located in areas where emergency response
could be required in the event of a release or other safety-related inciden~ and procedures for
minimizing the likelihood of accidental ignition of vapors in these facilities, in accordance

with § I 95.402(c)(4) and (c)(ll);

(B) Procedures for analyzing failures to detennine their causes and to identify measures to
prevent reoccurrences in accordance with § 19S.402(c)(S) and (c)(6);

C) Procedures for establishing and maintaining liaison with fire, police, and other public

officials in accordance with § 195.402(c)(12)~

(D) Procedures for the abandonment of pipeline facilities in accordance with

§195.402(cXIO);

(E) Procedures for addressing the
accordance with § 19~.402(c)(14);

,
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2. Amerxt the written procedures to ~ludepr'OC edtuea f«the review of per-umelpa-fonn 8IM:e
in the emergency response trainina program, procedures for identifying and implementing
cbangea to die anergency ~~ training program to ~ its e~venea, 8IKt
procedtuea for ensuring that ~JperVi~ maintain . thorough knowledge of the mDergerx:y
reIponIept 'OCedures for which they Ire responsible. in accordance with § 19S .403(b) and (c);

Amend the written procedures to include procedures for repairing pipelines in ICcordance
with § 19S.422;

,.

4. Amend the wriUal pocedures to ilx:ludc ~ocedures for moving or lowering lines in
accordance with § 195.424(a);

5. .-- ..- ~v "" ~.- ...~- &"8 --~.,. ~ u~ 1aUIa;I~. ...
receivers in accordance with § 195.426;

Amend the written proceciula to ilM:lude procaiula for the piacanmt of sips DC8' P'mIP
stations and breakout tanks including guidance on the content of the signs in Kcordance with
~ 'I'\~ A1A.

actordallCe

6.

§ 19S.434;

AmelMitbcwrium
unauthorized entry

,.

8.8. Amelxi the written procedures for the damage lX'eVention progr3m to include procedures for
notifying potential excavators of the existence of pipeline facilities and procedures for
responding to notifications of interkled excavation activity including detennining whether
and how to conduct tcliJiKIa-ar,. m8king, mid procedma for insuring the integrity of the
pipeline when the excavation involves bluting including leak testing after the blasting is
COIxtucted, in 1Ccord~ with § I 9S. 44 2( c );

9. Amend the written procedures to include procedures for ensuring that supervisors It'~~11
a tOOroUgb knowledge of~uiion control mcuura in KCOrdance wid1 § 19S.SS5;

10. Amelxi the written ploced~ to incl\Kle procedurs fCX' alSurlng that 111 MW. rel~~ or
replaced pipe must be externally coated upon iD1ta118Iion in KCO~ with § 195.557;

II. Amaxt the writtal proccdura to iJM:11xIe pI'occd~ for specifying the allowable t)'PeI of
. - - - - - ---11.

external

Amend the written JXOCedwa to include JXOCedura for specifying how frequently
inspections of coatings must be done and how any identified coating damage is to be
ranediated in KCordance widl § 195.561;

12.

,

proc«iura laWIChersto include proced1D'a for safely opening the -
with § 19S.426;

procedures to include proceci.. for providing ~urity and preventing
of pump station and breakout tank area in accordance with § 195.436;

f« speci~
in acconImce with § 19S.SS9;



13. AmelKi tile written procedlD'el to include procedura for a1Suring that ~ic protection is
installed on new pipeline within one year, procedures for cathodically protecting any
unprotected pump station and breakout tank area piping, and procedures for ensuring that all
buried pipe is cathOOically protected, in KOOrdance with § 195.563;

14. Amend the writta1 procedures to ilx:hMIe JX'OCedIua for installing and maintaining cadM>dic
protection test leads in accordance with § 195.567;

15. Amend the written procedura to include procedUla for identifying the criteria to be gti-IL~
for detennining the adeqUXY of cathodic protection in accordance with § 195.571;

16. Amend the written ~edures to ~Iude procedures for determining which Ire8S may
require a close-interval electrical survey, and procedurea for ensuring that non-critical bonds
are inspected annually and any deficiencies identified are promptly conected in accordance
with § 195.573(a),(c), and (e);

17. Amend the written procedmel to ilK:llKie proced~ for electrical i~1atioos and required
inspections in lCcordance with § 195.575;

18. Amend the written procedma to include iXocedura for enauing that interferalCe I

are identified and alleviated in accordance with f 195.577;

19. AmerxJ the written pocedures to iJx:l\K1e procedures for determining the corrosiveness of
transported products such u sour crude, and procedures for mitigating internal corrosion in
accordance with § 195.579(1) and (b);

20. AmeIxt the written pocedures to iJx:hKIe proccdma for protecting exposed portiCXIS of the
pipeline system &om atmOlpberic COnt)sion in KcordaK:e with § 195.581;

21 . Amend the written plocedura to inchlde procedures for monitorina mDO&piaic conosion
. control in KCOrdIIx:e with § 19S.S83;

22. Amend the written procedures to include procedures for correcting corroded pipe in
Kcordance with § 19S.58S;

23. Amend the writtenproccd ures to include the medK)d fordeterm ining remaining wall strength
of corroded pipe in accordance with § 195.587;

Amend the written JXOCedurea to include up-to-date procedura for maintaining c«rosion
control records in accordance with § 195.589;

Amend the writta1 pnx:edura to ilx:lude procedms for ensuring that any new line pipe,
valve, fitting. or other oo.-npor~ is deligDed to KCOmmcxl8te the ~~ge of an intanal

inspection tool in accordance with § 195.120(&);

24.

25.

4
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.. AmeIMI the writtaI JXOCedmes to ~Iude procedmes for ensming that all welding will be
perfonned by a qualified welder in accordance with qualified welding procedures, and that
rax;Jdj of all pnx:edura 8M! qualif)'ing tCItI will be rdai~ in accord~ with
§195.214(a) and (b);

AIDa the wrium procedIJra to ~Iudc proceciura for awuring that all welden lie
qualified wider API 1104 or Section IX of the ASME Boiler aDd Pressure Vessel Code in
KC~ with § 195.222;

Amend the written procedures to include procedures for cnsuring the complete removal of
arc bums. aDd for elllUring that . ground is never welded to a pipe or fitting that is being
welded, in 8CCcxdace with § 19S.226(b) 8IMi (c);

rt.

28.

29. AmeIKI the wnuen procedures to irx:lude p~ures for in~ons of welds in KCordarxe
with § 195.228~

30. Amaxt the wriucnproced mea to ilM:ltxIe
in accordance with § 19S.230;

31. AmerwJ the written procedurea to inc tude procedures foroondcstruc ti vetesti DB in.:co rdance
with § t95.234(b);

32. Amend the written procedures to ilM:lude prooalmea for ens Dring that the h)odrostatic testing
requirements for new or relocated pipeline facilities are met in accordance with § 195.302(8);

33. Amend the writtm proccdura to inchMle proccdura for ensminS that the h)/drostatic testing
requirements for all fittings arc met in w;cordance with § 195.305;

34. Amend the written procedures to iJx:lude procedurcs for detennining the test medium to be
used during preslW'C testing in accordance with § 195.306;

Amend the written procedmes to includeproced mea for en suring that all pipe usociated with35.
tie-iDS is prasIR

Within 30 days following rueipt ofthia orda:. submit a copy of the 8IneDded pI'ocedures to
the Dircctor, Central Region. OPS. 901 Locust Street, Suite 462, Kansas City, MO 64106-

2641.

36.

Within 270 days following ~eipt ofthia «d«, complete all n!'-:~i pelwwael training
on the revised o~ona and maintenance procedures. Retain recorda of the training
including the nama of the ~Ie trained mMi the dates the tl'liDina occ1m'ed.

37.

5

for the raDOval «repair of weld defmsprocedures

teItcdin ~umxe with § 195.308;



The ReJional Director may extelld the period f<X' complying with any of the ~raI items if the
Respondent requests an extension and adequately justifies the reasons for the extension.

Flilw-e to comply with this Final Order may result in the assessment of civil penalties of up to
SIOO,(XM) per violaboo per day, 01' in the i~f~" of the CIR for judicial enforcement.

Under 49 C.F .R. § 190.215, Respondent has a right to submit a petition for reconsideration of this
Final Order. Should Rcspondmt elect to do 10, the petition must be ~ived within 20 days of
R~IxIent'sruei pt 0 f this Final 0rdeI' 11M! m US( contain . brief statement 0 f the issue( s ). The tams
of the orda:, including any ~red \:6IJ~tive lCtion, remain in full effect unI~ the Associate
Administrator, upon written request, grants a stay. The termsllxl conditions of this Final Order are
effective on receipt.
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